
May 25, 2010 

City of Jonesboro 
P.O. Box 1845 
Jonesboro, AR 72403 
Attn: Donna Jackson 

Re: Street Closing 
logan (Between Houghton & Roland) 
Jonesboro Craighead County, Arkansas 

Dear Donna: 

City Water and light has no o.bjection with the closing of a portion of logan Street located between 
Houghton and Roland Streets all being in the Southwest Quarter of Section 17, Township 14 North, 
Range 4 East, Jonesboro, Arkansas. CWl will require an overlapping utility easement over the entire 
street, should the city choose to close it. CWl will prepare easement documents, if needed. 

Ronald L Bowen 
Manager, City Water and light 

RlB 
Enclosure 

Cc: John Easley, PE, PS 
Associated Engineering and Testing, llC 

Ronald L. Bowen, MANAGER 
CITY WATER AND LIGHT • 400 East Monroe • P.O. Box 1289 • Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403-1289 • 870/935-5581 
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Lynda Palmer 1111 West CapilDl, Rm 941 
AT&T Arkansas LillIe Rock, AR 72201 
Mgr..{)SP Ping. &Engrg. Design (501) 373.5255 Phone 
R~ht-of·W8Y (501)373.0229 Fax 
Joint Use of Poles Iynda.palmer@atlc::om 

May 26, 2010 

Associated Engineering and Testing, LLC 
Attn: John M. Easley, Proj. Engr. 
P.O. Box 1462 
Jonesboro, AR 72403 

Dear Mr. Easley: 

RE: St. Bernards Med Center, Logan Ave. closing 

Per your request, I am scanning and e-mailing you this letter prior to the 
City hearing on the matter. We have had no time to include a drawing, so 
the description of the easement we require will be less than ideal. 

AT&T Arkansas has no objection to the closing of Logan Avenue between 
Houghton Street on the west and Roland Street on the east SUBJECT TO 
AND CONDITIONED UPON the dedication of an easement five feet on 
either side of AT&T's facilities, as placed; also, that the area over which 
we have buried facilities remain a green belt and not be paved over. 

Please send me your assurances that these conditions will be met and I 
will forward you a recordable concurrence. 

Please do not hesitate to call me at the above number if you have 
questions or comments. 

Sincerely, 

CC: Anthony Martinez, AT&T Engr. 



John M. Easley 5/26/2010 
Associated Engineering and Testing, LLC 
103 South Church 
Jonesboro, AR 72403 

John, 

Ritter Communications has approved the closing ofa portion ofLogan Avenue as 
described in your letter dated May 26, 2010. This request has been made on behalf ofSt. 
Bernards Medical Center by Associated Engineering. 

Sincerely, 

Rich Busby 
Ritter Communications 
Project Engineer 
2109 Fowler 
Jonesboro,Ar.72401 
Cell: 870-351-1147 



Life Connected W 

To: Associated Engineering and Testing, LLC 

From: Sudden Iink Communications, Inc. 

Date: May 26, 2010 

Re: Easement Abandonment 

Suddenlink Communications, Inc. has no objection to the abandonment of a 50' Road 
Right of Way on Logan Avenue between Houghton Street on the west and Roland Street 
on the east as part of a new entrance into a proposed health and wellness center, located 
in Jonesboro, Craighead County, Arkansas. 

Respectfully, 

CDaviaJ{ami{ton 

Field Systems Supervisor 
Suddenlink Communications, Inc. 

1520 S. (oraway Rd. I Jonesboro, AR 72401 I 'D' 870.935.3615 I ~ 870.972.8141 I suddenlink.com 
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CenterPoint Energy• CenterPoint» 3013 Ole F99dhouS9 Rd. 
Jonesboro, AR 72404Energy 

May 27, 2010 

Associated Engineering and Testing, LLC 
John Easley 
P.O. Box 1462
 
Jonesboro,AUR 72403
 

Dear Mr. Easley: 

This letter is in regards to the 50' right ofway abandonment on Logan Avenue. 

We have no utilities at the location indicated therefore you have our permission to
 
proceed with your project.
 

If you require further assistance with this matter I please contact myself or Wayne Tillie at 
870-268-0558. 

Sincerely, 

Steven Lewis
 
Area Manager
 


